Email correspondence sent 8/27/12
Subject: Compliance to 17 CFR 240.15c2-12 - Municipal securities disclosure

Good Day Mr. Golde,

I would appreciate it if you would be so kind and provide Mr. Palermo, President
MTSB, with a copy of this correspondence, in view of the fact that he signed the
"Bond" Resolution of October 25, 2010.

Some questions that I, and the public, would like to have answered, in written
format, are as follows:

Does the "Bond Resolution” as identified (attached) DOCS-#1281646-vl-
2010_BOND_RESOLUTION, which I received, though my RTK request dated
August 6, 2012, from Ms. Sitter, on August 7, 2012, contain the same identical
information and financial aspects/particulars as in the "Official Bond Statement”,
(which I have not received) and requested in my appeal also attached?

Does the "Official Bond Statement" of October 25, 2010 meet all requirements of the
SEC 17 CFR 240.15c2-12 - Municipal securities disclosure?

Can you explain the statement; "The bonds will be issued as current interest bonds
dated November 23, 2010, and are issued to fiance the Project. The Project has an
estimated useful life in excess of forty (40) years. The School District has received
professional estimates of the cost of the Project”.

There appears to be a conflict of dates between the October 25, 2010 bond resolution
and the date November 23, 2010. Can you please clear the haze of ambiguity on the
conflict of dates for the proper understanding by the public?

Please provide a copy of "all professional estimates" of the cost of the Project as stated
in the above document at the time of the "bond resolution”.

Is this bond "Grandfathered” in view of the fact that the date of the bond is October
25, 20107

On another note, the following article depicts what is hidden or obscured when
School Boards and Superintendents don't explain all the factors involved in a "bond”
to the public, especially when the bond is for an extraordinary amount of funds.

I am sure this will change when more citizens and taxpayers start asking questions
and demanding answers from their elected and appointed officials.



http:/ /www.voiceofsandiego.org/scott-lewis/article_9ffcb4a4-d80d-11el-aebd-
001a4bcf887a.html
Your attention to my request is greatly appreciated.

I await your written reply.
Respectfully submitted,
Lou Aliota
538 Margo Court
Erie, PA 16505
(814) 833-8235
"Enlighten - Educate - Empower"

"Plan - Prevent - Protect"”
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